BFED Committee

From: BFED Committee

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 1:32 PM

To: EA

Cc: BFED Committee; Kasie M. Takayama; Wilton A. Leauanae; Paige Greco
Subject: April 20-21 - Detailed Daily Schedule

Attachments: DETAILED Schedule Decisions Week Apr 20-21 FINAL.docx

Aloha Councilmembers,
Please see the attached detailed schedule for April 20 and 21. Mahalo!

-BFED Committee Staff



Wednesday, April 20, 2022

DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW

9:00a 10:30a Testimony

10:30a 10:40a Morning Break

10:40a 12:15p Department of Management

10:40a 10:50a Management Program

10:50a 11:00a Information Technology Services Program

11:00a 11:30a Appendix C: CIPs

11:30a 11:40a Appendix B: Rates and Fees

11:40a 11:50a Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: S, T

11:50a 12:10p PP #40 (YS), #36 & #33 (TK)

12:10p 12:15p OpenGov Confirmation

12:15p 1:30p Lunch

1:30p 4:30p Office of the Mayor

1:30p 1:45p Administration Program

1:45p 1:55p Budget Program

1:55p 2:30p Economic Development Program

2:30p 2:45p Appendix B: Rates and Fees

2:45p 3:00p Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: I, Q, AA

3:00p 3:15p Afternoon Break

3:15p 3:30p Associated Legislation = 1 Resolution

3:30p 4:30p PP #32 (YS), #41 (KRF), #43 (KK), #63 (AL), #47 (SS), #50 (MM),
#58 (TP), #54 (YS), #42 (KRF), #45 (KK), #60 (SS), #64 (MM), #61
(TP), #56 (YS), #55 (KRF), #49 (KK)

4:30p 7:35p Department of Parks and Recreation

4:30p 4:45p Administration Program

4:45p 5:00p Parks Program

5:00p 5:15p Recreation and Support Services Program

5:30p 6:15p Appendix C: CIPs

6:15p 6:30p Evening Break

6:30p 6:45p Appendix B: Rates and Fees

6:45p 7:00p Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: K, S, U, V

(TIMES NOTED ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE)




7:00p 7:30p PP #65 (YS), #66 (TP), #67 (GJ), #70 (AL), #75 (TP)
7:30p 7:35p OpenGov Confirmation

7:35p 8:30p Dinner

8:30p 8:45p Department of Personnel Services

8:30p 8:40p Administration and Management Support Services Program
8:40p 8:45p OpenGov Confirmation

8:45p 9:25p Department of Planning

8:45p 9:00p Administration and Planning Program

9:00p 9:05p Appendix B: Rates and Fees

9:05p 9:10p Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: W

9:10p 9:20p PP #44 (KK)

9:20p 9:25p OpenGov Confirmation

9:25p 10:15p Department of the Prosecuting Attorney

9:25p 9:35p General Prosecution Program

9:35p 9:45p PP #86 (TK)

9:45p 9:55p Associated Legislation: 1 Bill

9:55p 10:10p Departmental Requests: 1 Request

10:10p 10:15p OpenGov Confirmation

(TIMES NOTED ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE)




Thursday, April 21, 2022

DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW

9:00a 10:30a Testimony

10:30a 10:40a Morning Break

10:40a 2:25p Department of Police

10:40a 10:50a Administration Program

10:50a 11:00a Investigative Services Program

11:00a 11:15a Uniformed Patrol Services Program

11:15a 11:30a Technical and Support Services Program

11:30a 12:00p Appendix C: CIPs

12:00p 1:30p Lunch

1:30p 1:45p Appendix B: Rates and Fees

1:45p 1:55p Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: N

1:55p 2:10p Departmental Requests: 2

2:10p 2:20p PP #76 (MM)

2:20p 2:25p OpenGov Confirmation

2:25p 7:05p Department of Public Works

2:25p 2:35p Administration Program

2:35p 2:55p Engineering Program

2:55p 3:10p Special Maintenance Program

3:10p 3:30p Afternoon Break

3:30p 3:45p Development Services Administration Program

3:45p 4:00p Highways Administration Program — Highway Fund

4:00p 4:20p Road, Bridge, and Drainage Maintenance Program — Highway Fund

4:20p 4:40p Traffic Management Program — Highway Fund

4:40p 5:30p Appendix C: CIPs

5:30p 5:45p Appendix B: Rates and Fees

5:45p 6:00p Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: D, E

6:00p 7:00p PP #79 (TP), #85 (AL), #83 (AL), #81 (AL), #78 (SS), #80 (MM), #84
(MM)

7:00p 7:05p OpenGov Confirmation

7:05p 8:00p Dinner

(TIMES NOTED ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE)




8:00p 9:30p Department of Transportation

8:00p 8:10p Administration Program

8:10p 8:20p Administration Program — Highway Fund
8:20p 8:30p Human Services Transportation Program
8:30p 8:35p Air Ambulance Program

8:35p 8:45p PARK MAUI Program

8:45p 9:00p Public Transit Program — Highway Fund
9:00p 9:20p Appendix C: CIPs

9:20p 9:25p Appendix B: Rates and Fees

9:25p 9:30p OpenGov Confirmation

9:30p 9:40p Night Break

9:40p 10:15p Department of Water Supply

9:40p 9:50p Water Administration Program — Water Fund
9:50p 10:00p Appendix C: CIPs

10:00p 10:10p Appendix B: Rates and Fees

10:10p 10:20p Appendix A2 Special/Revolving Funds: P
10:20p 10:25p OpenGov Confirmation

10:25p Bills on agenda — 3

Revisits

(TIMES NOTED ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE)




